Amy Warner

From: Amy Warner
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2025 3:07 PM
Subject: HOSA Happenings- 5/12/25- ILC, Camp Ignite, and More!

As we approach the final stretch of the school year, please take a moment to review these important reminders and updates:

For ILC Attendees

Please ensure the following items are submitted by May 15:
o IEP Special Accommodations
e Member Activity Tracking
e Digital Uploads

# Reminder:
e All Round 1 entries must be re-submitted for the ILC. These do NOT carry over from the State Leadership
Conference.
e Special Accommodations do carry over from SLC to ILC. Only re-submit if there are changes to a student’s needs.

[ Please read your ILC General Rules and Regulations (GRRs) carefully!
e Note that there are two opening sessions at ILC. Oklahoma is assigned to the second opening session.
e Dress Code Updates have been made—review to ensure students are compliant.
o Competitor appointment times will be posted online on June 11, 2025.

¢ Registration Reminders
Several chapters have registered in the HOSA CMS but have not submitted the following:
o Chapter Roster Form
o Chapter Verification Form
These forms are where you indicate shirt sizes and place additional pin orders.

# Reserved pins can be picked up and paid for during conference registration.
«# Extra pins will be available on a first come, first served basis while supplies last.

@ Conference Registration Details:

e Date: Wednesday, June 18

e Time: 8:00 AM - 1:00 PM

e Important:
o Students must have their registration materials in order to test.
o Some testing begins as early as 9:00 AM.
o Registration items will NOT be held after 1:00 PM.
o Only advisors may enter the registration area. Students are not allowed.

Spring E-Magazine Now Published

e Check out our Spring Edition of the Oklahoma HOSA E-Magazine, now available on our website!
This edition features a spotlight on David Trimberger, a proud Oklahoma HOSA alum making an impact in
healthcare.

. If you know of a HOSA alum who is using the skills they gained through HOSA to make a difference, please send
us their information! We would love to continue highlighting how Oklahoma HOSA is shaping the future of healthcare
across our state and beyond.

Camp Ignite is Spreading Like Wildfire!
We'll see all of our registered campers next week!
Thank you to the schools supporting this transformative leadership experience. We’re thrilled to announce a record number of
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https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSfM51T6iUdqC2iOelK3ZiagSvCIi3XTr0KgmvH7Od3ixC9tAw/viewform

attendees this year! Even more exciting—Colorado HOSA will be launching Camp Ignite next summer and their state officers
and staff will be joining us next week to experience it firsthand! Check out this page from their E-Magazine featuring their
announcement for Camp Ignite!

By Aanya Sidhu
State President

cominG

A memorable experience filled with intuitive workshops and laughter

Colorado HOSA has been involved ina Oklahoma HOSA spends their
partnership with Oklahoma HOSA for the conference with fun activities that
past year in arder to exchange ideas and allows HOSA members to build

better our chartered associations. This past connections and ignite their passion for
year has seen both organizations gain new  HOSA. Members are left with valuable
insights and implement different initiatives  information and relationships at the end

using this new knowledge. This year, of Camp Ignite. This is something
Colorado HOSA will putin place a new Colorado HOSA would also like to ignite.
initiative, finding its origin in this We want to see Colorado HOSA shine

partnership - Camp Ignite. This new camp  and find their place in our organization.
will come to Colorado HOSA in May 2026,  Some of our current state officers will
being led by the new state officer team. But travel to Oklahoma to gain insight, and
it is currently in the works, utilizing the build this conference for you! See you
ideas of the current state officer team. next May Colorado HOSA!




Until next time,

Amy Warner, M.Ed
Oklahoma HOSA State Advisor
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Oklahoma HOSA-Future Health Professionals
Connect with HOSA:_Website | Instagram |_Facebook

LEAD. LEARN. SERVE. INNOVATE.
The mission of HOSA is to empower HOSA-Future Health Professionals to become leaders in the global health
community through education, collaboration, and experience.





